From: Mark Pelizza [mspelizza@uraniumresources.com]

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 1:13 PM

To: Linton, Ron

Cc: Przygodzki, Roman; Ron E. Grant; Rick Van Horn; Dain a. McCoig
Subject: RAI - NRC request for clarifying information - HRI RAPs spreadsheets
Attachments: 20101015 CP RAP with revisions (Rev 20110005).xls; 20101015 Sec 17

Rap with revisions (Rev 20110805).xls; 20101015 Section 8 RAP with
revisions (Rev 20110805).xls; 20101015 U1 RAP with revisions (Rev
20110805).xls

Ron/Roman,

Attached are four Excel spreadsheets files that support the RAP's for the individual
sites. These files include the most recent corrections that we discussed by
teleconference this week. The corrected materials are highlighted by blue font.
Specifically, as applicable, the spreadsheets are corrected as follows:

1.The per sack cement cost has been revised to $6.82 in the Plugging sheets.

2.The formulas have been corrected to include backhoe costs in Sec. V of the Wellfield
D&D sheets.

3.The formulas have been corrected to include backhoe costs in Sec. IV of the Surface
Reclamation sheets.

Please contact me with any questions pertaining to this matter.

Mark Pelizza
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